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December 15, 2017

BY EMAIL AND COURIER

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  File Number EB-2017-0032, Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd., Specific Service
Withdrawal of Request for Intervenor Status

On December 6, 2017 we wrote to the Board on behalf of Rogers Communications
Canada Inc. (“Rogers”) in respect of the above-referenced proceeding requesting
intervenor status to address the issue of pole attachment charges.

On December 12, 2017, counsel to the Board Staff advised Rogers of the settlement
proposal that had been filed by Centre Wellington on December 8, 2017. On the basis of
that proposal, Rogers hereby withdraws its request for intervenor status.

Sincerely,

G-yl

Jay Kerr-Wilson

cc Pam Dinsmore, Rogers
Michael Piaskoski, Rogers
Florence Thiessen, Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd.
Michael Bounarguro, Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd.
Mark Rubenstein, School Energy Coalition
Jay Shepard, School Energy Coalition
Cynthia Khoo, Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition
Alysia Lau, Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition



